
From: joyce.tom@cpuc.ca.gov
Sent: 7/23/2013 4:16:11 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: (Service of R.l 1-05-005) - ALJ Simon Ruling

This email provides service of ALJ Simon's Ruling. The full text is made available through the 
link provided below on July 23, 2013. A Notice of Availability has been served by mail to all 
persons on the service list.

Summary: Ruling Administrative Law Judge's Ruling requesting comments on Staff Proposal 
for a methodology to implement procurement expenditure limitations for the Renewables 
Portfolio Standard Program. Comments, not more than 50 pages, may be filed and served not 
later than 9/5/2013. Any alternative methodology or model may be filed and served not later 
than 9/5/2013, to be filed and served in a document separately from comments. Reply 
comments, not more than 30 pages, may be filed and served not later than 9/25/2013. 
Comments, not more than 30 pages on any alternative methodology or model may be filed and 
served, separately from reply comments, not later than 9/25/2013. Paper copies of filings must 
be promptly provided to ALJ Simon. .

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Joyce Tom at 
jt2@cpuc.ca.gov, (415) 703-5332.
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